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NON-CONFIDENTIAL DESIGN-BUILD QUESTIONS
Carolina Crossroads Phase 3 - 1-20/26/126 System Interchanges Design-Build Project - Project ID P039720 - Richland and Lexington Counties

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

Question/Comment

Will the Department consider allowing additional time in the schedule

Discipline

Response

SCDOT

Explanation

RFQ Addendum 1 contains a revised Milestone Schedule in Section 2.7. The

1 RFQ 2 7 between final ATC approval and submittal of Technical Proposals (currently PM Revision |date between SCDOT's Final Determination of Formal ATCs and submittal of
estimated to be 3 months)? Technical Proposals is now approximately 4 months.
Documen Under the Technical Provisions Attachments, the file under Utilities
2 Attach_B Utilities q (Underground and above ground utility map November 15 2018) only Utilities No_Revision |SCDOT will provide Phase 3 information.
contains Phase 2 information. Will Phase 3 information be provided?
SCDOT still intends to obtain an NOI for preliminary clearing and grubbing.
The NOI kage is scheduled to be submitted to SCDHEC Q4 2022. NOI
Is SCDOT still planning to obtain a NOI for preliminary clearing and grubbing? . .. € N I(_j SENEAUIea to be SubmItie O_ a .
3 RFP 2 5 . Environmental | No_Revision |package approval is expected Q2 2023. The submitted package will be posted
If so, what is the status? . . ..
to the PIP. The approved NOI will be posted as a Technical Provision
Attachment through an Addendum to the RFP.
Should the third sub-bullet under the second bullet read: “Have any projects,
4 RFQ 3.5.2 19 involving the Lead Contractor or Lead Designer, been delayed more than 30 Other Revision [That bullet has been revised in RFQ Addendum 1.
days such that liquidated damages were assessed?”
SCDOT intends t ide these files in the Project Inf tion Pack
When can we expect updated design files for Phase 1 and 2? Our ATC . intends to pr.ow € these Hiies In the rOJ.ec n orr.na i
. . . . .. |portion of the Carolina Crossroads Phase 3 project website by close of
5 PIP Roadway NA development and MOT configurations will be dependent upon those design Roadway No_Revision . . .
. . . . business 10/12/22. Files will be updated throughout procurement to ensure
file updates with the newest lane configurations. . . .
the latest information is supplied.
Page 26, | "If a weighted criteria method is used" - Is this applicable given the weighted . . . .
6 RFQ 6 .g : L . . . P12 - 2 Other Revision |This statement has been revised in RFQ Addendum 1.
line 3 criteria provided in Section 6.7 on page 28?
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